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Rivera, Maribel

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Good Morning,

corphelp

Friday, April 22, 2011 10:47 AM

‘Mike Gargas'

RE: Change of office Address for GIM & C LLC #27-4914742

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

L11000018352

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the [ink to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DQOS Customer Satistaction Survey

From: Mike Gargas [mailto:mgargas@mmi-products.com]
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 5:41 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of office Address for GI M & C LLC #27-4914742

Dear Sir/Madam,

RE.G | M &CLLC FED # 27-4914742

Please change our physical ocation address from:

3357 PEGASO AVE.

NEW SMYRNA, FL 32168

To: 405 TIMAQUAN TRAIL

UNIT 1-3

EDGEWATER, FLORIDA 32132

QOur mailing address should change from

PO BOX 291057

PORT ORANGE, FL 32129-1057

To: PO BOX 290215

PORT ORANGE, FLORIDA 32129-0215

Thank you for your help. Call me if you need verification.
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